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Megan Mainer

From: Harbria Gardner
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:57 AM
To: Megan Mainer
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Bake sales

 
 
Harbria Gardner 
Facility Operations Superintendent 
979-849-4364  ext. 4102 
www.angleton.tx.us 
City of Angleton 
1601 N. Valderas 
Angleton, TX  77515 
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Please be advised that email correspondence may be subject to 
public release pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act. 
 

From: Bob Compton <bcompton@angleton.tx.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:57 AM 
To: Harbria Gardner <hgardner@angleton.tx.us> 
Cc: Jason O'Mara <jomara@angleton.tx.us> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Bake sales  
  
Will do, thank you. 
 
 
Bob Compton 
Member Services Assistant 
979-849-4364  ext. 4445 
www.angleton.tx.us 
City of Angleton 
1601 North Valderas 
Angleton, TX  77515 
 

  
Please be advised that email correspondence may be subject to 
public release pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act. 
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From: Harbria Gardner <hgardner@angleton.tx.us> 
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 9:21 AM 
To: Bob Compton <bcompton@angleton.tx.us> 
Cc: Jason O'Mara <jomara@angleton.tx.us> 
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Bake sales  
  
Hey Bob, 
Reference this email when responding to the project graduation contact and include PAR as well.  
 
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

From: Alvarado, Helen <halvarado@angletonisd.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:45 PM 
To: Megan Mainer <mmainer@angleton.tx.us> 
Cc: PAR Leadership Team <PARLeadershipTeam@angleton.tx.us>; Otis Spriggs <ospriggs@angleton.tx.us>; Kyle Reynolds 
<kreynolds@angleton.tx.us>; Grace Garcia <ggarcia@angleton.tx.us>; Kandice Bunker <kbunker@angleton.tx.us> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Bake sales  
  
Thank you for getting back to me!  
 
On Tue, Sep 3, 2024 at 11:35 AM Megan Mainer <mmainer@angleton.tx.us> wrote: 
Good Morning Helen, 
  
You would not be permitted to sell baked goods at a park unless you coordinated with one of the local sports 
associations.  Angleton Code of Ordinances Sec. 17-75. - Merchandising and advertising, does not allow 
people to expose or offer for sale any article or thing, nor shall he station or place any stand, cart or vehicle for 
the transportation, sale or display of any such article or thing. Exception is here made as to any regulation of 
the director. No person shall announce, advertise, or call the public attention in any way to any article or 
service for sale or hire. 
  
The exception made is by coordinating with local sports associations.  Below is a listing of associations you 
may consider contacting regarding sales in conjunction with their concessions. 
  
AGSA | Bates Park | Todd Patterson toddpattersontp2013@gmail.com 
ALL | Freedom Park | Angleton Little League President angletonlittleleague.president@gmail.com 
ASC | BG Peck Soccer Complex | Dustin Mercado president@angletonsc.org 
  
Also, if goods are sold within a park, please ensure you acquire the appropriate permit from City Hall. 
  
Thank you, 
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Megan Mainer 
Director of Parks & Recreation  
979-849-4364  ext. 4101  
www.angleton.tx.us  
City of Angleton  
901 S. Velasco 
Angleton, TX  77515  
  

 
  
Please be advised that email correspondence may be subject to 
public release pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act.  
  
From: Alvarado, Helen <halvarado@angletonisd.net> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 11:24 AM 
To: Megan Mainer <mmainer@angleton.tx.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Bake sales 
  
Hello, 
      My name is Helen Alvarado. I am a teacher at Angleton High School and have a group called the 
Spanish National Honor Society. These students raise funds for scholarships. They have done bake 
sales at Chili's in the past, but would like to venture into selling at ball games. Would that be possible? If 
yes, what are the requirements? What park, which month, what day, etc. Please advise. 
  
-- 

 
Helen Alvarado 
Spanish Teacher 
Angleton High School 
1 Campus Rd., Angleton TX 77515 
Phone: 979-864-8002 ext. 3050 
halvarado@angletonisd.net 
www.angletonisd.net 
ANGLETON ISD ... A TRADITION OF EXCELLENCE 
  
Click here to view Angleton ISD's Non-Discrimination Statement and Confidentiality Notice 

 
 
-- 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
1500403823747_Because

 
Helen Alvarado 
Spanish Teacher 
Angleton High School 
1 Campus Rd., Angleton TX 77515 
Phone: 979-864-8002 
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


